

## CLASS Curriculum Meeting 9/12/2022

Present: Inés Thiebaut, Luz Calvo, JP Horn, John Bunce, Chris Moreman, Monique Manopoulos, Shubha Kashinath

Meeting called to order 12:06 PM

1. Dean's Report
  - a. Nothing to Report
2. Chair Report
  - updates to Excel sheet GEOC SLOs
  - Link to new syllabi policies
  - Should we approve proposals even though syllabi do not include Land Acknowledgement?
  - Title IX info MUST be included via link

**PAUSE** to take a look at syllabus policy – Dr. Moreman has class at 12:30 PM

3. Proposals

### PHIL 100

- Adding grade of C- for GE reqs
- Add ASYNCH/online component
- Inés will get in touch with Moreman regarding syllabi before approval on Curriculog
  - **Motion to approve:** Inés
  - **2nd:** Shubha
  - **All in favor**

### PHIL 130

- **Motion to approve:** Inés
- **2nd:** Shubha
- **All in favor**

### PHIL 211, 241, 313, 330, 331, 340, 344, 346, 351 ,365, 380

- All revisions were same: add delivery method
  - **Motion to approve all of the above:** Inés
  - **2nd:** Shubha
  - **All in favor**

### PHIL 212

- Nursing Ethics, C2
- Monique – does not want to approve; typo in description, not very thorough with expected outcomes
  - **Motion to disapprove:** Inés
  - **2nd:** Monique
  - **All in favor**

## PHIL 242

- Syllabus issue
  - **Motion to approve:** Inés
  - **2nd:** Monique
  - **All in favor**

## PHIL 243

- In tandem with Nursing Ethics
- Inés would like to make revisions, wording is vague and SLOs not thorough
  - **Motion to disapprove:** Inés
  - **2nd:** Shubha
  - **All in favor**

## PHIL 332, 333, 335, 336

- **Motion to approve:** Shubha
- **2nd:** Inés
- **All in favor**

## PHIL 341, 342, 343

- **Motion to approve:** Inés
- **2nd:** Monique
- **All in favor**

## PHIL 345

- approve banking of class
  - **Motion to approve:** Inés
  - **2nd:** Shubha
  - **All in favor**

## PHIL 361 and 321

- course title/description revisions
  - **Motion to approve:** Inés
  - **2nd:** Monique
  - **All in favor**

## PHIL 320, 321, 326, 377, 378

- Have not taken a look at John's proposals
  - Holding since meeting is drawing to close; will continue at next meeting

Meeting closed 1:03 PM